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AGENDA ITEM 6.A. 

 
MEETING: October 19, 2021 

TO:  Trinity LAFCo Commissioners 

FROM: Colette Metz Santsche, Executive Officer & Kathy Bull, Administrator/Clerk 

SUBJECT:  Strategy Session to Discuss Ongoing Commission Activities and Priorities 
 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Staff is proposing to hold a strategy session with the Commission to discuss ongoing activities 
and priorities. The following questions were sent out prior to the meeting to generate input. There 
will be an opportunity to further discuss emerging concepts, interests, and priorities during the 
in-person strategy session. 
 

1. What do you think is LAFCo’s most significant contribution to member agencies (Trinity 
County and Special Districts) and the community? 

2. What are ways we can improve the overall understanding of LAFCo’s role among member 
agencies and the community? 

3. What are the most critical issues and challenges facing special districts? 

4. What are ways in which LAFCo can provide more support or resources to special districts 
at a local or regional level? 

5. How satisfied are you with each of the following? (ranking question) 

a. MSR/SOI Schedule 
b. MSR/SOI Content 
c. Application Processing 
d. Staff Reports 
e. Budget 
f. Website 
g. Member Agency Interaction 

6. What would you like to see LAFCo do to become a better or more effective organization? 

7. What is one thing that would make a difference in your commissioner role or increase 
your enthusiasm for LAFCo? 

8. Please add any additional thoughts or suggestions. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends the Commission discuss the outcomes of the strategy session and provide 
comments and direction as desired.  


